Elizabeth Bonsiewich (Municipal Clerk)

From: Jennifer Muscara

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 2:40 PM

To: Patrick Laverty; Elizabeth Bonsiewich (Municipal Clerk); Briana Clemmons
Subject: Re: 2 OPRAS 225 Cornelia

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that 225 Cornelia has no liens associated with this property. Taxes are due 8/1 in the
amount of $3,301.73.

Jennifer Muscara
Tax Collector
Town of Boonton

From: Patrick Laverty <plaverty@boonton.org>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 11:39 AM

To: Elizabeth Bonsiewich (Municipal Clerk) <ebonsiewich@boonton.org>; Briana Clemmons
<bclemmons@boonton.org>; Jennifer Muscara <jmuscara@boonton.org>

Subject: RE: 2 OPRAS 225 Cornelia

225 CORNELIA-NO OPEN CODE ENF VIOLATIONS

Patrick M. Laverty

Zoning Officer,Town of Boonton

Office of Zoning, Code Enforcement

and Housing

P- 973-402-9410 ext. 632

F- 973-316-8498

plaverty@boonton.org
www.boonton.org
https://www.facebook.com/BoontonNJ/

From: Elizabeth Bonsiewich (Municipal Clerk) <ebonsiewich@boonton.org>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 11:16 AM

To: Briana Clemmons <bclemmons@boonton.org>; Patrick Laverty <plaverty@boonton.org>; Jennifer Muscara
<jmuscara@boonton.org>

Subject: 2 OPRAS 225 Cornelia

Please see attached





